
From: Colvin, Michael
Sent: 6/4/2012 9:58:49 AM

RedactedTo:

Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe); Hughes, 
John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); Emelo, 
Josephine (josephine.emelo@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: Diablo Canyon Power Plant Tour (June 2012)

Thanks for the quick reply Red^a , Well get you the info shortly.

Michael

From:lRedacted __________ _____
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 9:11 AM 
To: Colvin, Michael
Cc: Allen, Meredith; Hughes, John (Reg Rel); Emelo, Josephine 
Subject: RE: Diablo Canyon Power Plant Tour (June 2012)

Michael

RedactedRe: Completed Visitor Access Information Form, please have Josie fax it to 
DCPP at F#: I Redacted '
Friday? And if you wish to have Josie follow it up with a phone call to|Redacted 
sure he received the fax, his P#:|Redacted |

of
three days prior to your tour date, which I believe is June 22,

to make

Thank you.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations

Redacted

From: Colvin, Michael fmailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Friday, June 01,2012 5:06 PM 
To: | Redacted |
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mailto:josephine.emelo@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.qov1


Cc: Allen, Meredith; Hughes, John (Reg Rel); Emelo, Josephine 
Subject: RE: Diablo Canyon Power Plant Tour (June 2012)

Fantastic, thanks Redac
5 14-,-.^

When do we need to get you the complete forms by?

Michael

From: Redacted
Sent: Friday, June 01,2012 5:05 PM 
To: Colvin, Michael
Cc: Allen, Meredith; Hughes, John (Reg Rel); Emelo, Josephine 
Subject: Diablo Canyon Power Plant Tour (June 2012)

Michael,

Enclosed please find important details about the tour (Visitor Information) for all to review, as 
well as the Visitor Access Information form to be completed in its entirety by each participant 
and return before the site tour date.

In addition, Agenda of the tour is also enclosed.

If you all plan to stay the night before the tour near the site, I have Avila La Fonda Hotel 
information noted below for your consideration:

Avila La Fonda Hotel

P.O. Box 217

located at 101 San Miguel Street

Avila Beach, CA 93424

(805) 595-1700

www.avilalafonda.com

Any questions pertaining to the tour, please contact Meredith Allen.

Please let me know if I could be of further assistance. Thank you.

SB GT&S 0666228

http://www.avilalafonda.com


Redacted

Regulatory Relations

Redacted
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